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David Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com> on behalf 

of Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kward@themineralgallery.com>

Sent: Sunday, February 8, 2015 11:06 PM

To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com

Subject: ** The Final Week of the Pre-Tucson Mineral Sale! **

 
 

 
 

 *** The Pre-Tucson Show Mineral Sale *** 

  

All Showrooms are Discounted up to 40% off the Listed Prices!!! 
  

This is the FINAL WEEK of the Tucson Mineral Sale and I'm going to up 

the discounts even more during the final seven days! The sale discounts have 

been ranging from 25% to 40% but I really need to make some space for all 

the new show specimens so these discounts will become even larger and this 

goes for the newest showroom specimens as well.  There are hundreds of fine 

minerals to choose from and all discounts will be applied to the current website 

prices. The online prices DO NOT reflect the sale discounts. All specimens will 

be discounted when reserved for purchase. Offers and dealer orders are welcome. 
 

Don't miss out on these huge discounts! Layaways are available during the sale!  

  

Links to the Mineral Showrooms.... 
  

Denver 2014 Showrooms 
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Tucson 2014 Showrooms 

Denver 2013 Showrooms 

Tucson 2013 Showrooms 
Exceptional Mineral Showrooms 

  
Reserve your specimens quickly and please keep checking back for updates! 

 

 

Contact Information  

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~   

 

The 1st Mineral Auction of 2015 will Open Soon! 

  

* 30 Fine Specimens will be Offered at Half Price Suggested Reserves * 

  

Kevin Ward - PO Box 91448 - Mobile, AL  36691 

 www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 - www.exceptionalminerals.com 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
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